HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Held on Zoom at the Heart of llinois Special Recreation Association
For more information on how to access digitally, please see hisra.org
8727 N Pioneer Rd, Peoria, IL 61615

Tuesday, January 17, 2022

5:15PM
-AGENDA-
1. Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. December 13, 2022
4. Review of Bills
a. December 2022
5. Financial Report
a. December 2022
Director’s Report
7. New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. PDRMA
11. Other Business
12. Adjournment
NOTICE

If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, February 15, 2023, 5:15 PM held
at the HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

/USERS/KVANCLEVE/DOCUMENTS/SHARED/HISRA BOARD/2022/AGENDAS & MINUTES/DECEMBER 13, 2022 AGENDA.DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE HEART OF ILLINOIS
SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 PM HELD AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL
RECREATION ASSOCIATION, 8727 N PIONEER RD, PEOQRIA, IL 61615

Meeting was called to order at 5:14 pm by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

REVIEW OF MINUTES:

REVIEW OF BiLLS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

Emily Cahill, Robert Johnson, Kevin Yates, Shane Placher, Brian Tibbs,
Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen

Lorelei Cox
Katie Van Cleve

None

The minutes of the November 21, 2022 meeting were reviewed.

Motion to approve was made by Trustee Yates and seconded by Trustee
Tibs.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of bills for November were reviewed. Motion to approve as
presented was made by Trustee Dickerson and seconded by Trustee
Goergen.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Summary of the financial report for November 2022 were reviewed.
Motion to approve as presented was made by Trustee Yates and
seconded by Trustee Dickerson.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Director Van Cleve reported that winter spring programs are available
for viewing on the HISRA website and open for registration on
December 13, 2022. We have pushed promotionon social media
including a video for out to set up an account for online registration:
screencast that includes how to access one;s accout. This brochure will
mail soon. HISRA will be welcoming an Occupational Therapy intern
from January to April to explore wellness programming with our
participants. Offic Manager interviews are ongoing and summer hiring
is set to launch January. Volunteers from OSF's Innovation Team
worked with HISRA’s FOCUS program recently to prepare the building
for the holidays.

Minutes: Heart of Hlinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 1



NEW BUSINESS:

2023 Administrative Agreement

2023 Meeting Dates

CLOSED SESSION:

Trustee Cahill made a motion to extend the terms of the 2022
Administrative Agreement month-to-month until such time as we have
a new draft prepared by legal counsel. The motion was seconded by
Trustee Dickerson.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

2023 meeting dates were reviewed. A motion was made by Trustee
Dickerson to approve presented meeting dates. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Placher.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

At 5:35 pm Chairman Goergen made a motion to adjourn into executive
Session for the puroose of consideration of the appointment,
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees pursuant to section 2(c){1) of the Open Meetings
Act.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

At 5:57 pm, Trustee Dickerson made a motion to reconvene the HISRA
Board meeting. Motion seconded by Trustee Cahill.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

HISRA Board meeting was reconviened at 5:57pm by Chairman Goergen.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

PRESS PRESENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

Emily Cahill, Robert Johnson, Joel Dickerson, Kris Goergen, Shane
Placher, Brian Tibbs, and Kevin Yates

Lorelei Cox
Katie Van Cleve
None

None

Minutes: Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 2



PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Trustee Goergen made a motion to issue discipline as to Executive
Director, Katie Van Cleve in a form to be drafted by distict legal clunsel.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Cahill.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

None at this time.
None at this time.

Trustee Johnson reported that the Peoria Park District Board had
discussions in board meeting regarding minority niring. He would like to
see a conscious effort made. The board discussed minority hiring
efforts. Board members indicated that this issue was discussed in
previous meetings. Trustee Johnson suggested the that thought should
be given to succession planning. This was discussed by the Board.

A motion to adjourn was made by Chairman Dickerson and seconded by
Trustee Placher at 6:19 pm.

Roll call vote.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Respectfully Submitted by Katie Van Cleve

Secretary Pro Tem

Minutes: Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association Board Meeting

November 21, 2022
Page 3



CT/60/01-TT/80/60

| abed

. avad TVLLOV
£9°EEE Li86dv  TES1SELSES OMMLOA T LOPEOTDOD0  TTOT/I1/01 U0 1ES 1S 6EL1-PSSOPT SIONETTI NTHHINY LTS100 L9L20S 0T
ALIDIMLOATA - VHS T 4O LAH 101€-01TS-184-9-Y # Junony
TYIOTI-TTI0/11
) avad TVNLOV
£EF0T P00V 610590£0ZT SVD €LL£010000 TTOL/S/T1 ZLIN-61059 L¥91-t8S0LT SIONITTI NAUHNY LTSI00 61LE0S T0T/6LTL
ZUTHI-TT/10/01
) avay VLoV
cELol 906£dV 610590€0ZT SVD S6FE010000 TOTA/TT TT01-61059 LLY1-$BSOPT SIONITTI NTAIINY LZS100 166705 TL0Z/8/71
TTOT YF9OLIO
-qASN SWAHHL VD
68°9C1 cigedy TVUNLVN £8S11-D€ LIPEOI0000  ZTOT/T1/IT STTI19¢ [LE1-4850VT  ¥ANH MAN NOLLVTILISNOD TOOAND L69Z0S U
SV TVHLLVN - VHS TI 40 LYH 001€-017S-184-9-Y # Wnony
6’19 si6edv TT/TT DAS WIVTV - V/d 969£010000 ZTOT//TL $$795£0T TTHEAT9 AISAS ALRMNDAS IOV IYILINI 691£00 6LEE0S  TTOLTUTT
Tl
00°001°1 psecdv  OAS TYHIOLINVI-V/E $99£010000 TTOT/T/TI $L608E ZTAONSR 1+S+Td TYIHOLINYT S AT1dML TOOdIAL [1€£0S
TUL1 SOAS
00708 gsedy TOMINOD LSAd-V/d LEOEOIDOD0  TTOL/BL/II £5¥0TI TTAONI9LS65Zd TOYLNOD LS3d SIYIYH 100HYVH $8Z€06
. TLIE/TI-TT/1/TL
6’661 £666dV  DAS LINMALNI Idld S+9£010000 20T/ /11 1-0§90192 7TIdaorseT ANVEQVOUd €! avoud €1 197£0S OUSITI
$6'19 sggedv TT/11 DAS WAV TV - vl SEFEN10000 ZToT/E/11 L¥99E£0T TZAONZ9 FJLSAS ALTMNJES ADVIHHLINI 691800 8£6T0S
TTI1 SOAS
. ONITOA T Y/ TVAOWTY
€O I€1 SBBEY TSV M-V STPEOTO000 TToT/8 /11 9510600000+ ZTAONDLT  IAYTS TVINANNOUIANA TID [00TdD  0€6T0S U N/TI
AS TVNALIVIINGD - VIS 11 40 LYH SOTT-01TS-[8H-9-A # 1unoy
68'85T 0064V YANOL 018£010000 ZT0T/6/T] 100198#0€08Z tHTS6ELTTd LOdAa 921440 TO0440 1LLEOS
. EECARSEE L
11°L61 900vdy  "HANOL ‘SdI'TD ¥3dVd 018£010000 TT0T/F1/TL 1001 £L10€08T T66ELTI 10d3d 300440 200440 0LLEOS TT0T/6LUTI
ccol PS6EQY T HALVM £99€010000  ZTOZ/9L/T1 66£€551 TTAONIVLET ONILAERILSIA INA €00TUD €0£E0S  TTOUSWITI
AITddNS ADNAA0 - VIS 11 AO LHH [TIT-0T1S-18d-9-H # unony
1A 4 SL6EdV 2T/ TENd 9ZLEOL10000 TT0TI9TL TTP1pOSE AONSE8SFZIId MNVE XAM-TTIHS 100XTM  18£€08 TT0TTLTL
ANITOSYD - VHS 11 A0 LAH TIIT-011S-184-9-Y :# junody
FOol11 £16EdV SHOVIIATE LSSEO10000 TToT/ 1/ 90 18SE6S $96LL5Td SINIWAVd 911D SIWVS ££9900 LTI1€0S
: 91/11-ZT/6 LNAWAVd
00's6€°1 SIGEDY ANOVIT DNITMO0L $LP£010000 TT0T/8/T1 TTOTBOTIANI <ANON> 9D NOLLVAIOTY MHVINANY'] TO9E00 L9LE0S
869 gl6EdV HILVM LESEOTO000 ToT/1/TL 89TBSEOS PZ¥888Zd SINIWAVL 40T SVS ££9900 6FIE0S 0BT
ITdd0S AVUO0Ud - VIS 11 4O LHH T0TZ-011S-184-9-Y # unony
el uy smonnqLisy( asuadxy :ad4A 1, woynqrusiq
junouwry #[uap ERIEREIES | H# W) AB(Q/# 2M0AU] #0d AWEN]/# JOPUIA # JPIA Neq
198par] [eI2Udn) 0) suonNqLISI(Y SA[qeled
WA OFZ  £2-UBP-ZL VIS {ed BL0ad 010ady ¢ Hoday

zz0z/1€/2) “e1eq Buipul
Zz0z/L/Z) eeg Bunelg

uopuap Buipug
:lopusp Bupels

L00IMZ
100000




Z .abed

6’1250 : asuadxyq (w10 UONIIG
AOLI #LINN
£9°9y $86£dV - ATHWASSY JdIm S1LEOTO000 TTOT/0E/11 9519 799¢t1ed VTIOAd 40 Q04 NANE.0 0L0D600 6LSE0S (A1 A adid|
EEINIEE
‘SHITddNS TIVMA YA
08'88 rs6EdY “TANVd TTVMA YA LS9E010000 TToT/s1/11 S8PLY 966¥19Zd VIHOAd -STUYNIN SEOY00 B1EE0S LS
AT
£6'9 Tieedv  HLINM - 3AVTE dadIm [¥SE010000  TTOT/PI/LL 8LT0€0 s159szed SL4vYd OLNV VAVN LTFPO0 SLOEOS 00L/81T1
VdAd INTWLINOT - VS TE 40 LdH Z019-01SS-184-9-Y # Wunoddy
TT/6T/11-TT/0E/80
12689 C00PdV TO'8SEO0FT YTAMAS $6LECI 0000 TZOZ/6/T] TU11-TO'8SED 0T91-¥8$0+7  AAVLINVS ¥VI40dd ¥ILVIYD FOLTO0 T69E0S TT0T/6T/TI
HAMAS - VUS T 4O LYH SOT€-017S-T8U-9-Y # 1IN0y
TON-TUEO/ 1 T GV
. IVILLOV SOLOESTF001T
¢5°6CT 086£dV -6701 dALVM P69£010000 TT0T/LITL TT/11-50L0E L091-P8SOFT  MHLVYM NVIIMAWY SIONITT £00£00 Y9PE0S
TULOTI-TTBO 1
. DAS T 681£LTSHO01T
LS°C9 08654V -5Z01 ¥ALVM T69£010000 T20T/1/TI TT/I-681EL 9091-#8S0¥7  MHLVM NYIRIAWY SIONITT £00E00 £9¥£08 0T
HALVA - VHS 11 JO LHH €01€-0175-18U-9-d #unoxny
21°0T1 60684V TTOT/11 SAVAI VISIH 69$€010000  ZTOZ/RT/TL ¥161891266 £00-S650Z  HOIHAT-SSTTHUIM NOZIFHA §TT600  TOOL0S
tratia | 606£dY  ZTOT/I[ SAVI VASIH 695E010000  TTOT/RTUTI £161891266 Z00-5650vC  HOMHIT-SSHTIUIM NOZIMHA STTEO0 100E0S
7TOT/11 SIWHAOW
171t 606EdV % SAHNOH TTdD 695€£010000 TTOT/RT/1N T161891266 [00-$650¢7 HDIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZIUTA STTEHO0 000£0% T20URITT
ANOHJATAL - VES TT HO LYH ZOI€-01TS-18U-9- # uncrny
TTULO 1 1-TT/60/01
avay TvNi1ov
<Y e9l £86€dY  [ESISELSIR DIULOHIH 1L9£010000 TT0T/6/ 1 TTO1-I£51S 1091-+850PT SIONITTI NTHAWY LTS100 1SS€0S  TTOUTLRL
TTI60/01
~ZZ/60/60 0001dAdIND
PLIET 96 EdV or1oATd LPIEO10000 TTOT/VE/01 101226T91ELI 08F1-¥8S0PT DNILIUVIN ¥IMOd SIONITTI HAMOTTL 661€05
TULO/LI
-ZZ/O/01 0001dAdIND
6r'vel oG EdY JNLOFTE LFOEOLO000  TTOL/8L/LL 1112T6T91ELL SLPT-¥850PT DONILANYVIN ¥IMOL SIONITTI WIAMOTI 861€0¢  TTOUSL/TL
unowy # quap ERIEREIEM | # Y3 AR /# NoAU] #0d AWEN/H# JOPUIA # JYIA AEq
I138pa] [eIaUAN) 0) suonNqLIIsI( S3[qeded
Wd O0r'z  g2-uep-gi WIS jed BU03] 010adV :#oday



£ :abeyq

- j1oday Jo pug -
6F 1769 : [ero ) moday

unowy  # puap ERITERETEN | # YR E(L/# IIN0AU] #0d JWE N/ JOPUIA # JUIA aeq

Sm_uo,.mz_ﬂn‘u:ow 0] suonnquiisi(q saqeded

Wd 0t7  §Z-Uer-Zi PLISIC e e1H03d 010AdV #Moday



Administration Revenues:
Peoria Taxes
Morton Reimbursament
Chillicothe Reimbursement
Washington Taxes
Cash Over/Short
VS| AR Over/Short
Class Faes
Inclusion Fees
Vending
Donations
Interest Income
Reimbursement
Grants

Total Revenues:

Administration Expenditures:
Full Time Payroll
Pan Time Payroll
Longevity
Wellness
Pragram Suppiies
Postage
Gasaline
Office Supplies
Printing
Administrative Expense
Payroll Maintenance
Health & Dental
Contractual Services
Training & Conferences
Natural Gas
Electricity
Telephone
Water
Sewer
Insurance
Adventising
Attomey Fees
FICA
IMRF
Refunds
Scholarships
Equipment
Equipment Repair
Total Expenditures:

Camp Free to Be Revenues:
Camp Fees
VS| AR Over/Short
Donations
Granis
Reimbursement

Total Revenues:

Camp Free to Be Expenditures:
Part Time Paymoll
Program Supplies
Administrative Expense
Cantractual Services
FICA
Refunds
Scholarships

Total Expenditures:

Revenues:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Tetal Revenues

Expenditures:
Administration
Camp Free to Be

Total Expenditures

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
Comparative Income Statement
Manth Ending December 31, 2022

2021

Actuals

$410,460.93
$123,000.00
$57,986.20
$74,961.00
$5.00

$0.00
$94,977.87

$10,764.14
$62.10
$4,739.15

$776,676.28

$170,101.79
$114,706.49
$500.00
$600.00
$44,240.21
484,59
$3,213.34
$10,248.29
$0.00
$52,186.21
$11,122.33
$43,993.27
$25,963.48
$14,785.76
$3,874.45
$5,895,52
$7,233.97
$3,788.91
$498.53
$9,575.64
$0.00
$0.00
$21,871.97
$9,830.42
$200.00
$2,644,50
$13,970.63

$8,601.86
$579,822.16

2021
tuals

$58,970.00
$0.00
$0.00
$110.64

$59,080.64

$136,541.68
$16,993.43
$16,680.90

$10,445.44
$2,717.14
$7,341.90
$190,720.49

$776,676.28

£59,080.64
$835,756.92

§579,822.16

5$190,720.49
§770,542.65

2021
Budget

$407,000.00
$124,000.00
$55,719.00
$72,500.00
$0.00

$0.00
$96,708.00

$8,000.00
$3,400.00
$753.00

20.00
$768,080.00

$180,102.00
$106,400.00
$500.00
$400.00
$43,556.00
$400.00
$4,000.00
$8,038.00
$2,000.00
$52,822.00
$10,000.00
543,667.00
$28,670.00
$15,000.00
$3,728.00
$5,823,00
$7,274.00
$3,400.00
$350.00
$8,988.00
$0.00
$0.00
$21,917.00
$8,405.00
$100.00
$3,000.00
$16,000.00

36,500.00
$581,040.00

2021Proposed
Budget

$60,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$60,000.00

$136,541.00
$16,063.00
$17,311.00

$10,445.00
$2,717.00
$7,341.00
$150,418.00

$768,080.00
$60,000.00
$828,080.00

$581,040.00

£$190,418.00
$771,458.00

% of
Budget

100.85%

99.19%
104.07%
103.39%

98.21%

134.55%
1.83%
629.37%

101.12%

94.45%
107.81%
100.00%
150.00%
101.57%

21.15%

80.33%
127.50%

0.00%

98.80%
111.22%
100.75%

90.56%

98.57%
103.93%
101.25%

99.45%
111.44%
142.44%
106.54%

99.79%
116.96%
200.00%

88.15%

87.32%
133.72%

99.79%

% of
Budget

98.28%

0.00%

98.47%

100.00%
105.79%

96.36%
100.00%
100.01%
100.01%
100.16%

101.12%
98.47%
100.93%

99.79%
100.16%
99.88%

2022
Actyals

$409,972.27
$123,500.00
$58,223.45
$72,858.94
$5.60
($4,242.68)
$109,203.02

$6,283.25
$160.12
$2,984.90

£0.00
$778,948.87

$163,680.67
$134,932.49
$600.00
$200.00
$43,022.99
$763.62
§7,557.58
$6,505.91
$2,258.52
$45,670.94
$5,725.39
$35,606.90
$25,598.07
$4,924.44
43,898.99
$6,158.00
57,169.05
$3,640.40
$405.05
$5,274.72
$0.00

$0.00
$21,047.72
$3,173.61
$132.00
$1,596.82
$14,335.62
$9.041.93
$553,321.43

2022
Actuals

$73,824.20
{713.90)

$0.00

$0.00

$73,110.30

$136,752.30
$9,469.15
$18,823.98

$12,585.35
$320.00

57,848.50
$185,799.28

$778,948.87

£73,110.30
$852,059.17

$553,321.43
185,799.2
$739,120.71

2022 % of
Budget Budget

5411,000.00 99.75%
$124,000.00 99.60%
$59,600.00 97.69%
$72,500.00 100.50%
5$0.00 s

$0.00 =
$132,000.00 82.73%

$10,000.00 62.83%
$0.00 -
$500.00 596.98%
$0.00 -
$809,600.00 96.21%

$190,657.00 85.83%
$129,450.00 104.24%
$600.00 100.00%
$400.00 50.00%
$52,610.00 81.78%
$550.00 138.84%
§7,972.00 94.80%
$7,000.00 92.94%
$1,000.00 225.85%
$55,557.00 82.21%
$6,500.00 88.08%
$35,607.00 100.00%
$27,280.00 93.80%
$6,100.00 80.73%
$4,880.00 79.90%
$6,000.00 102.63%
$7,213.00 99.39%
$3,035.00 119.95%
$519.00 78.04%
$10,549.00 50.00%
$250.00  0.00%
$500.00 0.00%
$24,437.33  86.13%
$3,971.00 79.92%
$0.00 2
$2,500.00 79.87%
$20,250.00 70.79%
$6,000.00 150.70%
$611,436.93 90.50%

2022 Proposed % of

Budget Budget

$73,824.00 100.00%
$0.00 "
$2,000.00 0.00%
0.00% -

$75,824.00 9642%

$136,500.00 100.18%
$13,165.00 71.93%
$15,488.00 121.54%
$10,442.00 120.53%

$0.00 .
$7.738.00 101.43%
$183,333.00 101.35%

$809,600.00 96.21%
75,824, 96.42%
$885,424.00 96.23%

$611,436.93 90.50%

$183333.00 101.35%
$794,769.93  93.00%



P D R MA:“% A Partne_r You Can_ Depend On

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEMENT AGENCY

December 12, 2022

Katie Hogan Van Cleve

Heart of lllinois Special Recreation Association
8727 N. Pioneer Rd.

Peoria, IL 61615

Re: 2022 Risk Management Review Incentive

Dear Katie,

| am pleased to inform you that your Agency’s loss prevention efforts for meeting the
established criteria of the 2022 risk management review continue to be acknowledged with a
$1,500 cash incentive.

Enclosed is your agency's incentive check. While not a requirement, we hope you will use the
cash incentive to strengthen your agency's loss control program.

Please share this correspondence with your Safety Coordinator, Safety Committee, and all
others involved in your loss control program.

PDRMA'’s risk pool members truly appreciate your continued efforts in safety and loss
prevention.

Sincerely,

s A

Tim Lenac, ARM-P, CPO, CPSI, AINS, CEAS-1
Risk Management Services Supervisor

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

This communication and any attached materials constitute claims, loss or risk management information,
communications and/or advice, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.

2033 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, IL60532 « Office: 630.769.0332 « Fax: 630.769.0449
pdrma.org



